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Re:  Adams Diagnostic Imaging, LLC S
Radioactive Materials License Amendment o
n

License Number 37-31212-01

Dear Sir or Madam:

The above-referenced license was initially issued under the assumption that the Radiation

Safety Officer was Navesh C. Gupta, M.D. Documentation of all required training and
experience for Dr. Gupta was enclosed in the initial application. On March 27, 2007, the
licensee requested a change in registration of the Radiation Safety Officer.

The purpose of this correspondence is to request that Dr. Gupta be reinstated as Radiation
Safety Officer, effective July 1, 2007.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,
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Dennis G. Hursh
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